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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

\The Bailey-Tebault House is a large, square, two-story hipped roof
house with projecting one-story wings. These wings are also covered by
hipped roofs, as is the one-story structure connected by an enclosed
passageway to the rear of the house. This was the original kitchen. A
two-story, four-columned portico with a pediment extends across three bays
of the five-bay facade of the main block. Above this portico and around
the entire central portion of the house is a strongly projecting cornice
and a simple, precisely delineated entablature. Similarly fine detail
characterizes the fluted Doric columns of the porches that extend across

the three bays of the wings and the entablature motif around these wings.W

The use of ornamented, pamelled pilasters to outline the corners of both
central block and wings contributes to the precise geometry of the entire
composition. :

A balcony on carved wooden brackets separates the entrance doorway
from a smaller, but similarly proportioned and detailed opening above.
Rectangular fan and side lights of these openings are enclosed in panelled
pilasters. Clearly defined cornice and entablature units cap this feature
as well as the six-over-six light windows of the first story. Moldings of
similar projection frame all of the other windows. 1In addition a band of
egg-and-dart motif is carried across the top of these windows.

N Interior detailing is equally refined. A curving stairway, unusual
for the late date of the house, is elaborated by scroll brackets along the
stair ends. 1In a variation from the usual four-room central hall plan, a
smaller curving stairway is located in back of and in part to one side of
the main stairway. wTIhe curve of the stairways is echoed by a curved wall
between the upstairs hall and the northwest bedroom. Original generously
proportioned and strongly projecting plaster moldings make the transition
from ceiling to wall in the hall. The original parlor mantel, now gone,
was a plain entablature on smooth pilaster units. NExisting mantels in the
wings are low, dark Victorian units with gently curving shelves.™

Although the interior has been altered to provide a funeral chapel by
the removal of a partition on the western side of the main block, most of
the interior detailing and plan remains intact. In addition, original
outbuildings, slave quarters and carriage barn, remain behind the house.
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The Bailey-Tebault House is an exceptionally f1ne exayple qﬁa;>f£¥ge
Greek Revival home in the piedmont region of Georg1a.‘~Thek§ﬁﬁlhty of its
detailing and the proportions of its composition, as well as its commanding
location, contribute to its distinction. The house was built between 1859
and 1862 by the forerunner of an important Griffin family, David Jackson
Bailey. A lawyer, Bailey served many years first as a representative and
then senator from Butts County, then as a representative from Spalding
County. One of his sons, David J. Bailey, Jr., also served in the legis-
lature and was a mayor of Griffin. Another son, Seaton Grantland, who at
his maternal grandfather's request, dropped the Bailey from his name at
age 21 years, was the founder in 1883 of Griffin's first textile mill,
Griffin Manufacturing Company.

The house was begun in 1859, but not completed until 1862. Part of tle
delay, it is reported, was caused by the confiscation of the mill work
enroute from Philadelphia during the Union blockade. David Jackson Bailey
in April, 1859, purchased from C. C. Collier fourteen acres of land located
outside the then developed area of Griffin north of the old plank road to
Flat Shoals. Bailey chose as his building site the high point-of land
that even today when the house is situated on reduced acreage and surrounded
by smaller homes and apartments, gives the structure an impressive position.
Bailey's wife, Susan Grantland, who was originally from Milledgeville, lived
in the house until her death in 1898. The Baileys had eleven children, six
of whom lived to adulthood. One of these, Sallie Bailey Tebault, who had
married in 1866 and moved to New Orleans, inherited the homeplace. At her
death her son Grantland Lee Tebault came into possession of the house,
leaving it at his death in 1937 to his wife. Her niece, Virginia Francis
of Roanoke, Virginia, next inherited the property and ownership remained
with her until 1971 when it was sold to James W. Rawls, the present owner.
Rawls became associated with the structure in 1941 when he moved in and be-
gan rehabilitating it. Between the death of Susan  Grantland Bailey in 1898
and 1941, the house was &at-intervals rented and left unbccupied. Sometime

in the early 1940's, it became the Frank S. Pittman fumeral home.
The present condition of the building in view of the long period of

neglect, is remarkable. The exterior remains essentially as it was ori-
ginally built, Inside minor structural changes have been made in order to
adapt the space to the needs of a funeral home. Frederick D. Nichols hag
suggested that this beautifully proportioned house was possibly inspired
by a frontispiece called "Design of a Country Villa," by Minard LaFever.

The fine detailing of the curved stairway inside, as well as the exterior
ornamentation, suggest the hand of a competent designer. Once again one
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8. Significance

is confronted by work of excellent quality for which no documents identifying
the builder or designer have been fourid. The result of their work, however,
continues to provide an impressive and rich heritage in a town which was
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